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Mr, Iouis J. Carter, Chairman

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Dockets: 50-247
U,S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 50-286
washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr, Carter:

Pursuant to a conversation today with the NRC
Docketing division, a Mr, Stevens, I believe, I am sending you
this request,

RCSE has petitioned for leave to intervene in
the above-captioned case, I understand that, unless otherwise
requested, it is the legal counsel who is on the service list
to receive mailinge. As Coordinator of RCSE, it is eesential
that I receive all mailings. Could you please change your ser-
vice list to include my name in addition to or in place of
that of Jonathan Levine, Esq.? All mailings should be sent to
me at the following address rather than to the RCSE address on
our letterhead and on ou. petition:

Judith Kessler, Coordinator
Rockland Citizens for Safe Energy
300 New Hempstead Road

New City, N.Y. 10656

Please note that it is New City, not New York City. Thank-you
for your attention to this matter,

81?9erely.
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